LAND, NATU	MINUTES URAL RESOURCES & CULTURAL PRESERVATION COMMITTEE March 10, 2020
Call to Order:	Chairman Mark Randolph called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.
Invocation:	Pastor Chris Tiger
Roll Call:	Tracy Wade, Legislative Office Assistant, accounted for five member present, at the time of roll call. <i>Members present:</i> Mark Randolph, Josep Hicks, Charles McHenry, Darrell Proctor and Thomasene Yahola Osborn <i>Member absent:</i>
Quorum Establis	hed: Yes, five members do constitute a quorum. Therefore, any busines transacted will be valid.
ORDER OF BUS	INESS:
Approval of minu	tes for 02/11/2020
recorded: 3 in favo	econd being made a roll call vote was taken with the following results being or, none against and 1 abstention. Motion carried. use & Fellowship Hall Grant Application(s):
Camp, Camp 110	use & Penowsinp Han Grant Application(s).
	Indian Baptist Church Representative: Benjamin Lowe - \$7,000.00
McHenry seconde	arrell Proctor made a motion to <i>Do Pass for \$7,000.00</i> . Representative Charled the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll call vote following results being recorded: 4 <i>in favor</i> , 0 <i>against</i> . Motion carried.
Mark Rando Charles Mc	olph - Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osborn - Ye Henry - Yes Darrell Proctor – Yes
OF	TRIBAL RESOLUTION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION THORIZING THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM AGREEMENT WITH MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA FOR THIP PLACEMENT OF AN EXISTING BRIDGE AND BRIDGE APPROACHES

00	Maula I	Dondoluk	Incomb III also Van	Charles	Mallann	Vac
88 89	1		Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osborn	Charles	McHenry	- Yes
90	Darren	1 1100001 - 108	Thomasene Tanoia Osborn	- 1 CS		
91 92	TR 20-053	A TRIDAL DI	ESOLUTION OF THE MIL	CCOCEE	(CDEEK)	NIATION
92 93	1 K 20-055		ESOLUTION OF THE MU THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO		` ,	NATION
94			IENT FOR CONSERVATION	CKEDIIS	KELATED	10 IHE
95		LITTLE COWE	ΓA ROAD PROJECT			
96 07	Dannagantativ	va Thomasana Vah	ala Oaham mada a matian ta Da	Daga TD 1	00 052 Danus	aantativa
97	-		ola Osborn made a motion to Do		-	
98 99		•	motion. Discussion. Upon a moti		-	
	can vote was	taken with the folio	wing results being recorded: 4 in	javor, v ag	<u>ainsi.</u> Mouoi	i carrieu.
100	Mods I	Don dolah	Incomb III also Ven	Charles	Mallann	Vac
101		Randolph -	Joseph Hicks - Yes	Charles	McHenry	- Yes
102	Darrei	l Proctor - Yes	Thomasene Yahola Osborn	– res		
103	*D	· M 1 D 1 1 1	1 1 1 1 1	37.1	1 0 1	
104	*Representat	ive Mark Randoiph	relinquished the chair to Thoma	isene Yano	ia Osborn	
105	TD 20 054	A TOIDAI DI	ESOLUTION OF THE MIL	CCOCEE	(CDEEK)	NI A TEIONI
106	TR 20-054		ESOLUTION OF THE MU		` ,	
107			THE ADDITION OF NEW R			
108			Γ A – MCN NTTFI 2020", T			
109			TRIBAL TRANSPORTATION			ACILITY
110			ND REQUESTING THE BURI			
111 112			W ROUTES TO THE NATION FACILITY INVENTORY		IATIONAL	IKIDAL
		IKANSPORTAL	ION FACILITY INVENTORY			
113 114	Danragantativ	va Mark Dandalah	made a motion to Do Paga TI	20 054 T) annagantativy	o Charles
115			made a motion to Do Pass Th			
115						
117	was taken wi	in the following les	suits being recorded. 4 in javor, t	<i>) against.</i> 1	viouon carri	eu.
118	Mark I	Randolph - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes	Charles	McHenry	- Yes
119		l Proctor - Yes	Thomasene Yahola Osborn		Wich lenn y	- Yes
120	Darici	i i iocioi - i es	Thomasche Tahola Osborn	. —		
120						
121	TR 20-055	A TRIDAL DI	ESOLUTION OF THE MU	SCOCEE	(CDEEK)	NIATION
122	1 K 20-055		HE UPDATE OF THE MUSCO		` ,	
123			PORTATION PLAN WITH TH	,	,	
124			HE LONG RANGE TRANSI			
125			BAL TRANSPORTATION FAC			IO THE
120		NATION STRIE	DAL IKANSFOKTATION FAC	ILII IINV	LNIUKI	
127	Danragantatis	za Mark Dandalah r	made a motion to <i>Do Pass TR 20-</i>	055 Dans	cantativa Ica	anh Hioko
128	-	-	i. Upon a motion and a second be	-		-
130			recorded: 4 in favor, 0 against.			was takell
130	with the folic	wing results being	recorded. 4 in javor, v against.	พากเกณ ผู	Heu.	

132 133		andolph - Yes Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osb	Charles McHenry - Yes
134 135	*Representativ	e Thomasene Yaho	la Osborn relinquished the c	chair to Mark Randolph
136 137 138 139 140 141 142	TR 20-056	AUTHORIZING 'OF AGREEMEN' DEWAR SCHOO	T WITH THE CITY OF D	TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM EWAR FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO AD, S. BROAD DEWAR ROAD, N.
143 144 145 146	Yahola Osbor	n seconded the mo	tion. Discussion. Upon a m	R 20-056. Representative Thomasene otion and a second being made a roll 4 in favor, 0 against. Motion carried.
147 148 149		andolph - Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osb	Charles McHenry - Yes
150 151 152 153 154 155 156	TR 20-057	AUTHORIZING OF AGREEMEN	THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF T IT WITH THE TOWN S TO BOLEY MAIN STR	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF BOLEY, OKLAHOMA FOR EET, BOLEY HS STREET AND E.
157 158 159	Joseph Hicks	seconded the motio	n. Discussion. Upon a motio	o Do Pass TR 20-057. Representative on and a second being made a roll call in favor, 0 against. Motion carried.
160 161 162 163		andolph - Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osh	Charles McHenry - Yes porn – Yes
164 165 166 167 168	TR 20-058	APPROVING A		MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION AND RENTS POLICY FOR THE MENT OF HOUSING
169 170 171 172	Joseph Hicks	seconded the motion with the following	n. Discussion. Upon a motio	o Do Pass TR 20-058. Representative on and a second being made a roll call in favor, 0 against and 1 Abstention.
173 174 175		andolph - Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osb	Charles McHenry - Yes

220		
221	TR 20-062	A TRIBAL RESOLUTION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION
222	1 K 20-002	APPROVING THE RENOVATION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION
223		VISITOR CENTER UTILIZING FEDERAL FUNDING FROM THE TRIBAL
224		TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM
225		
226	Representati	ve Charles McHenry made a motion to <i>Do Pass TR 20-062</i> . Representative Darrell
227	-	nded the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll call vote
228		th the following results being recorded: <u>4 in favor, 0 against.</u> Motion carried.
229		
230	Mark	Randolph - Joseph Hicks - Yes Charles McHenry - Yes
231	Darrel	l Proctor - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osborn – Yes
232		
233		
234	TR 20-063	A TRIBAL RESOLUTION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION
235		AUTHORIZING THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO EXECUTE A PROGRAMMATIC
236		AGREEMENT AMONG THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, TULSA
237		DISTRICT, TULSA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NUMBER 12, THE
238		OKLAHOMA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER, THE
239		OKLAHOMA ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY AND THE OSAGE NATION
240		REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 106 OF THE NATIONAL
241		HISTORIC PRESERVATION ACT FOR THE TULSA AND WEST TULSA
242		LEVEES FEASIBILITY STUDY IN TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
243	.	
244	-	ve Charles McHenry made a motion to <i>Do Pass TR 20-063</i> . Representative Thomasene
245		orn seconded the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll
246 247	can vote was	taken with the following results being recorded: <u>4 in favor</u> , <u>0 against</u> . Motion carried.
247	Morle	Randolph - Joseph Hicks - Yes Charles McHenry - Yes
248 249		l Proctor - Yes Thomasene Yahola Osborn – Yes
250	Darrei	Thomasche Tahola Osboth – Tes
251		
252	TR 20-064	A TRIBAL RESOLUTION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION
253	11 20-004	AUTHORIZING THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM
254		OF AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF HOLDENVILLE, OKLAHOMA FOR
255		RECONSTRUCTION OF TWO CITY STREETS LEADING TO HOLDENVILLE
256		MIDDLE SCHOOL
257		
258	Representati	ve Thomasene Yahola Osborn made a motion to <i>Do Pass TR 20-064</i> . Representative
259		s seconded the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll call
260		en with the following results being recorded: 4 in favor, 0 against. Motion carried.
261		
2.0		

264 265 266		Randolph - l Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Os	Charles born – Yes	McHenry	- Yes
267 268 269 270 271 272 273	TR 20-065	AUTHORIZING OF AGREEME	THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF NT WITH OKFUSKEE IS TO MASON HIGH SC	TO EXECUTE COUNTY, O	À MEMOR OKLAHOM	A, FOR
274 275 276 277	Joseph Hicks	seconded the motion	ola Osborn made a motion ton. Discussion. Upon a motion gresults being recorded: 4 i	on and a second	being made	a roll call
278 279 280		Randolph - l Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Os	Charles born – Yes	McHenry	- Yes
281 282 283 284 285 286	TR 20-066	AUTHORIZING OF AGREEME	ESOLUTION OF THE THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF NT WITH MCINTOSH IS TO ARTUSSEE ROAD	COUNTY, O	A MEMOR	ANDUM
287 288 289 290	McHenry sec	conded the motion. I	made a motion to Do Pass Discussion. Upon a motion a ults being recorded: <u>4 in fav</u>	nd a second bein	g made a rol	l call vote
291 292 293		Randolph - l Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Os	Charles born – Yes	McHenry	- Yes
294 295 296 297 298	NCA 20-012	SUBCHAPTER 1	HE MUSCOGEE (CREEI ENTITLED "PASSENGER 5, CHAPTER TWO ENTIT	R VAN ASSIST	ANCE GR	ANT" IN
299 300 301 302 303	BFJ. Represe	entative Joseph Hic a roll call vote was	ola Osborn made a motion to ks seconded the motion. Dis s taken with the following	scussion. Upon a	n motion and	l a second
304 305 306 307		Randolph - l Proctor - Yes	Joseph Hicks - Yes Thomasene Yahola Os	Charles born – Yes	McHenry	- Yes

OTHER BUSINESS:	
ANNOUNCEMENTS/ADJOURNM	MENT:
Representative Charles McHenry gar Meeting adjourned at 7:39 P.M.	ve benediction and served as adjournment.
	APPROVAL
Mark Randolph, Chairman	Tracy Wade, Legislative Office Assistan